Sent: 06 March 2024 13:44
To: Licensing
Subject: Sandy Cove

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Application Ref: 057749
Sandy Cove Hotel

Berrynarbor, [lfracombe
EX34 9SR

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to you about the potential license amendment/revocation of The Venue at Sandy Cove.
Whilst I do not have all the information, I have been informed that there is one person attempting to cause
problems by making complaints about noise from The Venue.

I'm a magician and I've been a regular performer at The Venue for 10 years, sometimes I perform during the
day after the wedding ceremony and sometimes in the evening after the meal.

I can't remember how many weddings and events I've worked at there but it's a lot, they are always well run,
there is never any excessive noise and the doors close early, so I was surprised to hear about this, I've no idea
why a complaint is being made now but often it's a case of someone new moving to the area and wanting to
cause problems. The Venue itself is further away from the hotel and doesn't have any immediate neighbours, it
could be that they know it's a wedding venue and just not like it, there could be many reasons, I'm pretty sure
though that if there was a noise problem or an anti social behaviour problem then there would be multiple
complaints from all the residents in the area.

I know the owners are very considerate people and wouldn't allow behaviour that would cause disruption for
the neighbours.

Please don't revoke or amend their license on the basis of one miserable neighbour over exaggerating and
making false claims for their own selfish benefit.

Please take this into consideration when making your decision.
Yours sincerely

Dan Brazier
Il Grange Road
Torquay

Kind regards

Dan

www.danbrazier.com

www.facebook.com/DanBrazierMagician

Want to leave a review? https.//e.page/dan-brazier-magician/review?rc
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(Equity Member)

Mob:
PLEASE NOTE: Due to the high number of enquiries I receive, dates can only be held for 7 days after initial

enquiry.



